Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, August 17, 2020
6:00 p.m.

PUBLIC NOTICE: The health of District employees, School Board, and the community is
our number one priority. Therefore, the District will be taking precautionary measures
consistent with CDC recommendations. Please consider joining the meeting remotely
through the video conference access as provided below:

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.
When: Jul 20, 2020 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Topic: School District of Phillips Board of Education Meeting

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

hitps://zoom.us/j/91690667861 ?pwd=ek4dvMWpsl.zZNNnOGVJIROp4RzJUVHNNZZz09
Password: 2419

Or iPhone one-tap :
US: +13126266799,,91690667861# or +16465588656,,91690667861#

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799
or +1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782

Webinar ID: 916 9066 7861

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

, Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

August 2020 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page
#
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
IL. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
M. Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Pesko
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County
Review
V. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will be Pesko
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of interest
to the school district. No action will be taken on items presented.
V. Administrative Reports, Committee Reports, and Conference/
Workshop Reports
A.- Elementary Principal Report Scholz
B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report Hoogland
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. Seclusion and Restraint Report for 2019-2020
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. September Start of the 2020-2021 School Year
2. Summer School Update
3. Update on Building Design Progress
E. Policy Committee Report Baxter
F. Transportation/Facilities Committee Report Secretary
G. Business Services Committee Report Burkart
H. CESA Board of Control Meeting Report Houdek
VL ltems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. DPIl Waivers Due to COVID-19 Changes Morgan
B. Additional Compensation Plan Review Morgan
C. ltems Recommended from the Core Team on the Referendum | Morgan
Design Planning
D. 2020-2021 Non-Affiliated Salary Morgan
E. Designate District Depositories for 2020-2021 Morgan 3
F. Approve Public Notices for 2020-2021 Morgan 4-5
G. Waiving Student Athletic and Parking Fees for 2020-2021 Hoogland
H. Fall Season Coaching Contracts Hoogland
I.  Approval of PES Chromebook Purchase Morgan
J. Return to Learn Plan for 2020-2021 School Year Start Morgan
K. Pandemic Workplace Protocols Morgan
VIl. | Consent ltems Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from July 20, 2020 Board Meeting 6-8
B. Approval of Personnel Report 9
C. Approval of Bills PDF
VIll. | Schedule Future Board Meetings Pesko
IX. Adjourn Pesko

August 2020 - Page 2




TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: August 17, 2020

TOPIC: Designate District Depositories

BACKGROUND: Each year the Board is required to designate district depositories.

BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT: Formalizes the banking relationships

POLICY IMPACT: Fulfills the statutory requirements

AGENDA CATEGORY: PROPOSED MOTION: Approve Forward Bank, Local
Government Investment Pool, and Prevail Bank and
American Deposit Management Company as
designated depositories for the School District of
Monitoring Data Phillips.

‘Policy/Issues

Consent Agenda

X OO OO O

Other

RATIONALE: Allows the District to maintain banking relationships.

CONTACT: Molly Lehman PHONE: 715-339-2419, ext. 2007 E-MAIL: molehman@phillips.k12.wi.us

August 2020 - Page 3



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: August 17, 2020

TOPIC: Mandatory Publications

BACKGROUND: Each year the Board is required to provide public notices for the
following items:

These notices are provided in a variety of different ways: District Newsletter (NL),
Website Pages (WP), Handbooks (HB), Student Take-Home Packet (STHP)

Notice of Academic Standards (NL)

Notice of School Accountability Report/Assessments (NL, WP)

Notice of Educational Options (in newspaper in January, NL, WP)

Public Notification of Nondiscrimination Policy (Including Career & Technical
Education) (NL, HB)

Title IX (Newsletter, policy in development)

Student Religious Accommodations (part of Non-Discrimination Policy)

Notice of Educational Rights of Homeless Children & Youth (NL)

Notice of Student Directory Information (NL, STHP, HB, WP)

Human Growth & Development Instruction (STHP)

Notice of Special Education Referral and Evaluation Procedures (NL, WP, annual IEP
notices)

Special Needs Scholarship Program (Annually through Special Ed Dept)

Title | Programs (NL)

Notice to Parents Regarding Limited English Proficient Students (NL, WP)
Education for Employment/Academic & Career Planning (WP, P/T Conferences,
Facebook)

Student Attendance/Habitual Truancy (HB)

Program or Curriculum Modifications (TBD)

Use or Possession of Electronic Communication Devices (HB)

Student Bullying (HB)

Student Locker Searches (HB)

Early College Credit Program (HB)

Notice of Student Records (NL, WP)

Recruiter Access to Students and Records (part of Student Directory Information
Notice)

Meningococcal Disease Information (STHP)

Concussion and Head Injury Information (Athletic HB)

Notice to Staff of Suicide Prevention Resources (Staff inservice)

Child Nutrition Program & Free/Reduced Price Meal Information (NL, STHP, WP,
Media)

Meal Charge Policy (STHP/WP)

Asbestos Notifications (NL, WP)

Mandatory Reporting of Child Neglect & Abuse (Staff Inservice)

August 2020 - Page 4



BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT: Publication of Fall Newsletter to Parents

POLICY IMPACT: None

AGENDA CATEGORY: PROPOSED MOTION: Approve the publication of all

0 Policy/lssues required notices by the District in appropriate forms.

0 Monitoring Data
[0 Consent Agenda
X Other

| RATIONALE: Meets state and federal guidelines

CONTACT: Rick Morgan PHONE: 715-339-2419, Ext. 2001 E-MAIL: rmorgan@phillips.k12.wi.us

August 2020 - Page 5



MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
Monday, July 20, 2020

The Phillips Board of Education regular meeting was called to order by President Pesko
at 6:00 pm in the Phillips High School ITV Classroom. The Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

Present: Baxter (Onsite), Burkart (Virtual), Fox (Onsite), Halmstad (Virtual), Houdek
(Onsite), Lind (Virtual), Pesko (OnSite), and Willett (Virtual). Absent: Rose.
Administration present: Superintendent Morgan (Onsite), Finance Manager Lehman
(Onsitel), Principal Scholz (Virtual); Director of Pupil Services Lemke (Virtual). Others:
Staff and community members (Virtual and onsite)..

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation - None

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Dave Scholz - PES Principal Report

1. The custodian crew is doing a great job of getting the building ready. People
are beginning to meet at the school.

2.  Inservice for new teachers began last week with training on guided reading
and running records. This week they are working with the mentoring group.

3.  We are receiving a lot of input from parents and they are looking forward to
the August 4th survey. While there are a variety of opinions, most are looking
toward face-to-face with precautions.

B. Colin Hoogland - PhMS/PHS Principal not present.
C. Vicki Lemke - Pupil Services Director presented the year-end special education
report.

1. The special education department worked with 189 individual students
throughout the year and had at least one meeting with each student.

2.  There were six students referred for special education that were not placed.
This reflects well on our teaching staff being able to identify and make good
referrals.

3.  Forty students were exited from the program (12-graduates, 19-transferred
out, two reached maximum age, and seven were dismissed from the
program)

4.  Fifty-two students came into the program (22-new placements, 30-transfers
into the district).

5. Our October 1, 2019 student count was 153. We currently have 148.
Sixty-three percent qualify for medical assistance and 72% qualify for free or
reduced meals.

6. Incomparison to ten years ago, we had an increase of students from 127 to
153, an increase from 7% - 19% EBD, decrease of 35% to 19% learning
disabilities. Those enrolled in speech only remain the same at 25%.

D. Rick Morgan - Superintendent Report

1.  Start-of-year plans are beginning with three options: Plan A - full instruction
face-to-face with virtual options for those who requestit. Plan B - blended
instructions with PreK-6 receiving face-to-face instruction with spreading
students out between PES and PhMS and virtual options for those who
request it. Grades 7-12 would be virtual with some students in person

August 2020 - Page 6



depending on their academic needs. Plan C - full virtual instruction with no
inperson options.

2. Asurvey will be distributed to parents on August 4th and a final decision as to
which plan will work for our district will be made at the August 17 board
meeting.

3.  Discussion related to options, transportation, use of masks and other
precautions, technology options for live classrooms, sports teams was held
between board members and administration.

4.  Tyler Ring has received some summer school class proposals that he hopes
to put into plan the first two weeks of August. Remedial classes are currently
being held, as is the Building Better Athletes class.

5. The virtual open house plans are not available this evening. The core
meeting scheduled for today was rescheduled to Friday due to a health
concern.

Policy Committee met on July 15 and discussed DPI waivers. There are no waivers

needed at this time. Discussed the new requirements for Title IX policy and

procedures. All documents were presented to the full board and work will continue
on these documents. Discussed future meetings being in person with Zoom
attendance offered.

Facilities/Transportation Committee met on July 16 and discussed:

1. The building management presentation was rescheduled to next month.

2. Maintenance: pool stalls and restroom projects are completed, grouting of
the pool will be completed this week and the pool will be refilled beginning
July 23rd or 24th. Hoping to start swim lessons in August. Whirlpool and
kiddie pool will remain closed. Basement abasement project is completed.
Floor will remain concrete due to upcoming construction. New pumps are
needed for the boilers and quotes were submitted. Work is being done in
locker room showers.

3.  Transportation: researching on how to handle COVID issues in
transportation. Looking into the proper way to mount hand sanitizer bottles in
buses to meet safety checks. Suggesting that students six years and older
wear masks.

Business services committee met on July 16 and discussed transportation

concerns, DPI waivers, staffing (hiring of one elementary teacher and transfer one

teacher to PhMS for math position), additional compensation plan meeting next

Monday, reviewed the agenda and the bills were reviewed prior to the full board

meeting.

CESA #12 board of control report - Paula reported on attending the annual meeting

on June 17th. Meetings are still being held via Zoom. Discussion included school

opening plans across the CESA and annual contracts.

V1. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A

B.
C.

Motion (Houdek/Baxter) to approve Wisconsin Academic Standards for the
2020-2021 school year. Motion carried 8-0 with roll call vote.

No DPI waivers due to COVID-19 changes are needed at this time.

The additional compensation plan committee will be meeting on Monday, July 27th

- to review how the plan has worked over the past three years and how it compares

to the last salary schedule brought forward, Two board members have been
appointed to sit on the committee.

There are no core team recommendations at this time. Meetings were
rescheduled for after Friday’s core team meeting. Question was raised about open
meeting law requirements for the committee meetings.

August 2020 - Page 7



VII.

VIIL

IX.

Revenue information is still not available from the State regarding aid. A decision
will be made in August as to non-affiliated salary for 2020-2021.

The WIAA met with district administrators and athletic directors to discuss
competitions for 2020-2021. As of tonight's meeting, no directive has come from
WIAA. Marawood Conference is aware of the WIAA's options and are discussing
local competitions if approved by the Health Department.

Work will be completed this week at the school forest. In August we will have a
report on trail conditions as well as final harvest reporting.

Motion (Willett/Lind) to approve purchase of two 1.5 hp water pumps and two 7.5
hp water pumps for the boiler system from Automated Comfort Controls for a total
of $33,339.00. Motion carried 8-0 with roll call vote.

Motion (Willett/Baxter) to approve purchases for renovation of all restrooms/bottle
fillers to hands-free use from First Supply for a total of $42,072.10 to be paid for
from CARES Act funds (COVID-19). Motion carried 8-0 with roll call vote.

Consent Items - Motion (Willett/Houdek) to approve all consent items. Motion carried 8-0
with roll call vote.

A.
B.

Approved minutes from June 15, 2020 Board meeting.

Approve personnel report: Accepted resignation of Gabrielle Lehman,
paraprofessional (hired as teacher). Approved hiring of Brady Bolz as elementary
teacher and transfer of Jack Hoogland to middle school math.

Approved bills from June 2020 (#347465 - 347540, #347547-347568 and wires) for
a total of $493,261.56.

The next regular board meeting will be held on August 17, 2020. ltems to consider for
the agenda include regular August items and discussion of board retreat. If there are no
changes to State health department updates, the board may meet in person with a virtual
option still available.

Motion (Willett/Baxter) to adjourn at 7:35 p.m. Motion carried 8-0 with roll call vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

August 2020 - Page 8



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report - Amended
July 17, 2020 - August 14, 2020

Name/Position Status Hiring Salary Previous Salary | Effective
Fall Season Fall Sport
Non-Faculty Coaches Renew Contract N/A N/A Season
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Middle School Football
Assistant Coach Replace Mike Hauschild 7-2-2020
Custodian Replace Cathie Abel PES 7-30-2020
Paraprofessional Replace Gabrielle Lehman PES 8-10-2020
Districtwide
Paraprofessional COVID-19 Assistance as needed 8-10-2020
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position ReS|.gnat|onl Effective Date Years_ of .
Retirement Service Location
Cathie Abel Custodian Resignation August 13, 2020 1 Year PES

August 2020 - Page 9




000 H0z/1€/£0 y3noayy) pemodiog [e101
000°000°T.. {xew g00‘000°TS) Souejeg UpaID JO BUIT JUBLIND
(YA ATAA A jelol
- I's
€0'6LEY _ (s3uines) jueg jeuonien 1sii4
0£°009 |00d 1USWISaAU] 1,A05) |B207 :
. ¢ ‘ EXEXFXRERRRFFEXRFFPFEFRRER 3T0dOT JO PUH xx 2 ¥ s X FEFFXFXFLRXEEXRFXEE
QL LLTL6T'T (Sunpoay) jessuan) yueq jeuonen 1sil4 :
:0Z0¢ ‘Ajnr Jo se 1uISIg SY3 01 d]qe|jleny spung
: . 69TT :S3uUnoddyY Jo HQQESZ.
06°2 6L°€ 82°89G6'7LE LE 6677062 827896 VLS §97026°210°0T 00°76S'€L876 sTe3ol osuedxd puRid
8E°5E LU TTL 00 0V0 ‘7 B 00" 0¥0’T SNOIIOVSNYYLI WYdD0Yd-NON YIHIO —— ————6F ——- F01
00°521°52S 00°6Z1°G2% A¥ES TYNOIIDQYLSNI CQISYHOENA -—— ————gy --— . H0T
. 0070007998 00°000998 QN0 ¥IHIONY O SUIISNYVIL m—— ——lTp - 01
¥8°9¢ 9v-se §Z°G08°FIT 92°8T6°98 $Z°5087PTT z5 Z6L ETE 00°€6L7€2E SEIIAYIS INOJdNS MIHIO ——— ———67 -—- 20T
RN i8¢ €5°€6L°T 667627 L £6°€6L°T 00°GTT’TS 00°STT’IS SIOIAYAS I93Q ——= —==-8Z -—- F0T
82°6 YT 8L6°GT PI°8L6°GT 00°€8T°ZLT 00" €8T CLT SINZROAQL 3 IDONVEASNI ——— =iz --- 301
9% L 08°§ ¥9°£68°1 8Z'9€v°2 ¥9°€68°1T 00°0¥9‘Z¢E 00°0%9°2¢ SEAOTA¥NAS TYUINID ——— ——--9Z -——. 30T
6% 8579, 8L°G9E°2ZZ1 95°60% 86 8L°G9T°ZeT Z5°VLE'F00 T 00°2S6.58°T NOIIVMISINIWAY SSANISNE ——— ————GZ -—- 20T
LTS L 8E PGS LY 677076 "7€ 8E° PSS LY 0870197019 00°TT9°9T9 NOTIVEISININGY ONIGIINE TOOHOS ——— —e——pT ——- 0T
UL z9°01 £5°06%'0€ Py 5LE’ 0T £6°067°0¢ 00°£29982 00°L29°982 NOIIVYISINIAGY THJaNdD ~  —-— ———— £z ——- a0t
T9°0 1zt £L°€06°€ ¥Z°856°T €L°€06'€ L SLVzTE 00°9ZL22E SEOIAYIS AIVLS TYNOIIDMMISNI ——— T - 01
6L°0 2672 OL°GT1’8 81" 112°¢ 0L*GTT’8 6L7807“8LT 007907 8Lz SE0IA¥AS TIdnd = ——-- ———- 1z ——- 301
Y170 ¥1°0 00°0Z 00702 00°02 00" LIT’¥T 00°LIT' %I SQZEN TYIJIAS YAHIO e A 201
LL" 19°922°L 00" 197 16T 00°19% ‘16T SEIIIAIJOY WYINOTVENO-0D === —=-- 91 ——- F0T.
6Z°0 Z10 00°012 00°00% 007012 00°Z¥0°GLT  00°Z6L‘GLT WOTADTEEND TYOISAHA —=— ———-pT - 0T
8270 190 89°682°C 697050°1 89°682°2 76" E0T 9LE 00°F0T’9LE HOTIADTEEND TYNOTIYO0A e —mmm£T - 01
79°0 z%°0 $6°0€5’8 16°€6L°2T S6°0€5°8 65°8257L00°2 00°L207800°Z ROTASTMEND YTINDTE ——— ——e—ZT - 20T
SLT0 €670 167958791 87°L0S €T 167958791 LL°GL8?ZTIB'T . 00°SL8°TI8’T ROTAOIVEND QIIVIINGYEIATAND —~—  —=—= ———- T ——- 0T
% QLAZ % QILAZ FITaT30Y Gaid X3TAT307 ATUJUOW AJTATIOY ATU3IUOW 335png posTasy 156png pestAsd "PEO 94 ONnd [do 104
0z-6102  1Z-0Z0Z  1Z-020¢ 0Z-610T ATOC 1z-0Z0Z ATnp 0Z-6102 12-0202
T oo timava U {pg0z/L reaea). yoeun dxy paeod ZLTOTO~007 00207 0Z" G0
n7/ET/RO WA 7GIf sdTTITUd FO I0TIISTA TOOUDS d-zipnaiig



FrErEEr Ry rxxxrrrrxx 3TOAOT JO PUH »rr¥x ¥ R¥FXEXXXXXRELLLEEF

(0372 Isauncooy o TOqEMN

¥0°0 5070 8Z €01’V 67°9EL’Y 8Z°€0T'7 67 9€L’Y TZ GEV 68276 00°S¥L LYV '6 STe30] °NuLASY PUBIY

v0° 0 S0°C 8Z°€01'¥ 67°9€L Y 8Z €017 67°9¢€L’% 12 GV ‘68216 00°GSPL LYY ’6 ANOA THEANTD ——— ——= ————mm ——— ——0T

' 007002 00°002 S3II 240D ——— —-- -0000S 666 ———¥0T

. 007000701 00°000%0T SNOENYTTAISTH ——- -—— —0000S 066 ———¥0T

19771 88°Cz6'C 8872262 007000702 007000702 ILTI-F ‘YA ¥0I¥d — SANQEEY ——— -—- -0000§ TL6 ———¥0T

007000705 00°000°0S 140 ION ZIVIS N¥HL dIV¥ Q3id --- —-—— —0000§ 08L ——--¥01

7L Z687€CT 007€687€6T ¥I STEIL VESE —— ——— -0000S TSL ———=¥0T

: 00°€99’G6T 007€99’G6T SINYYD 103,0¥d TY¥IOEdS --- -—— -00006 0€L ———-¥0T

. 00°00I°LY 00°00T LY INNIATE FIVIS ¥EHIO ——- ——- -0000S5 669 ———¥0T

00°0607GLS 007080 ’GLS PTY TTdng I9d ——- ——— -0000S G69 ———¥0T

’ 00°TT8°¥1 00 TI8°7T aI¥ 93INAAOD —=- ——- 00005 163 ——-¥0T

00°079°T 00°072°1 TYOOT HONOYHI EANZATY FIVIS ——— —-- —-0000S 099 ——-¥0T

957806°L5T 007606 "LST IV VS —— --- -0000§ 059 —--¥0T

. 007070 %IT 007070 ¥IT SINVSD IDTFOME TYIDIAS --- ——— —00005 0E9 ~--¥0T

00°68€ZLE S 00-68€°ZLE’E GI¥ NOIIVZI'T¥NOd —-- --— —0000S T2y -——¥0T

00-000°82 00°000'82 aIv A¥¥¥EIT --- —--- -0000S €19 ---¥0%

00°GTV 19 00761719 QIV NOIIVINO4SNYML —-- -—- -0000¢ 219 ---¥0T

8z°S8¢’% 00°68€’7 SAIY TVYIdEI 0 LISNYEL ——— ——— -0000S LIS ———¥0T

, 00" 7067062 00" 706 *06CT “E$IC "HOS IM INIWITOYNI NEJO <-- -—- —0000§ Sv€ ———4d0T

99°¢ setg €2 TCY 89-68¢ €T 1Ty 89 °G8¢€ 00700511 00°00S8°TT STYINTI ——— —-—— -0000S €67 —--90T

Ut 007001 007001 00°00L"¥T 00°00L°7T SEEI INIAALS —-- --- -0000§ 26Z --—¥0T

69°9¢ 93721 SPCET’E S7TIOT‘T Sy ZeT’E S¥T0T’T 00700L"8 00°00L’8 SINAWLSIANI NO ISTIIINI ~—— ——— —0000S 08T ——-¥0T

06" % 09°68¥ 09°68% 00°00070T 00°000°0T THOONI AIIAIIOY TOOHOS ¥3HIO —--- -—— -0000S 6.2 —---¥0T

007000701 007000707 SNOISSIWAY ——— ——=~ -0000§ TLZ --—¥0T

00°006°1 00°005°T SIDAPE0 TUIIAUO-NON SNTS¥AS ——— --- -0000§ 797 ——-¥0T

99°¢ 87922 877922 ' 00670007 00°000°7 , S323 NOIIVIMOISNYYEL -—— ——— =0000§ 6¥Z ——=40T

00700€°Z 00°00€’Z XYL 3WOH ITIEON —-—- --- -00006 €1Z ---40T

G9°9€6 ET0 'Y 00°9%2°2LT Y XYL AIIG0¥d ¥V¥AX INFWEND --— ——— -0000S 11T -——¥0T

00°00%°S 007007 S IOTANES ALINQWROD --- ——— -008T% 08T —-—d0T

$ GIZAI 3 QIZ3 AJTATIOV GLEI A3ITATIOV GIXAI. TATIOV ATYIUOW TATIOV ATUYIUOW 186pNg PSSTASY Jobpng pestasy 2ds 00T fdd  ONOA D¥s DOTLIAS
02-610 12-020T  0Z-6T0T 12-0207" 0Z-6102 ATnp  12-020C ATRL  0Z-6102 12-0202




